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Secretary, Louis Carta., Commissioners Steven Leinwand, MEMBERS
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Stephen Gadomski, Thomas E. Hutton, Jr., s
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Phil Bauer Engineer Public Works, Approximately
60 people from the public

Dir. George Reif, Planner Nino Martucci, Secretary Hope STAFF
Kasper, Assistant—Secretary Pamela Jones

A decision was rendered on Items 1, 2, and 5, therefore there will be no
transcript of the public hearing on these items,

Chairman Gionfriddo:
We will go to Item number 2 which is the Public Hearing and we will ask the
Secretary to the read the Legal Notice.

Secretary Carta:

Legal Notice, -Middletown, Connecticut., The Middletown Planning and Zoning
Commission will hold a public hearing on November 28, 1984, 7:00 p.m., in
the Counecil Chamber, deKoven Drive, Middletown, Connecticut to consider the
following: 1. Proposed Zoning Code text amendment concerning the require-
ment to post a sign notifying the public of a scheduled hearing so that if

a proponent fails to display signs a new application shall be required.
Proponent Planning and Zoning Commission. No transcript.

2. Proposed special exception to permit a rear lot located off Highland
‘Avenue in a R-1 zone. Applicant/agent Robert Smoloski/Atty. Chester Dzialo.

No transcript.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Move to Item 3.

Secretary Carta: _ _ _ ‘ .
Item 3, Proposed special exception to permit 84 multiple dwelling units to be

sold as condos located on Washington Street near the Middlefield line in a
R-3 zone. Applicant KLM Associates/Atty. Arnold Sbarge.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Can you pronounce your last name sir?

Arnold Sbarge: .
That's pronounced Sbarge.

Secretary Carta:
Sharge, Thank you.

Arnold Sbarge:

Mr. Chairman and members of the Commission my name is Arnold Sbarge and I am

a lawyer and I represent KLM Associates which has applied for a special excep-
tion to construct 84 condominium units on a parcel of Tand with approximately
/.2 acres on the southerly side of Route 66 bordering on the Middlefield Town
ITine. The portion of the regulation that we are here under are 44 .98.21 and

69.02.12. The land is presently zone R-3 which permits the kind of use that
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Arnold Sbarge:
we propose. We are not asking for a zoning change. Also we are not asking

for any variances or any changes or variations with your rules and regulations.
We are here only because in order to build what we propose to build we require .
a special exception from you which amounts to site plan approval. 8o I would
suggest that your task is to confirm that we have met all of your requirements
and that the staff has check out everything that we have proposed and we j
believe that such is the case. We have circulated our plans during the last ;
few weeks to the appropriate staff people in town including the water people j
the fire people, the engineering people and everyone else that could possibly i
have an interest in it. And we understand from your staff that everything

nas passed, there are just one or two--comments, one with regard to water, that
we will address before we are through. On the board is a copy of the site

ptan that we summitted along with other maps. It shows the 84 units involved,
the density is substantially less than what your regulations permit. We are
not ctose to the maximum density. The parking fully conforms to your regqu-
lations., We have been obliged to apply to the Inland/Wetland Commission and

it was suggested by your staff that we first make the appiication here, which
we did and then apply to Inland/Wetland which we have also done and we expect
Inland/Wetland to be considering this at their hearing--at a public hearing

probably in early January. We believe that we have meet all of their require-
ments as well. I have three people here with me tonight to answer any questionsg

that you might have and to talk a little further about the details. The
member of the engineering firm who did the engineering is David Ziaks the
Architect is David Pokras and we did submit a couple of weeks ago a traffic
study to you which I believe that you all have and the man that prepared the
traffic study is also here to answer any questions that might relate to
traffic, I will ask Mr. Ziaks the engineer to stand up and walk up to the
plan and make his engineering comments to you.

David Ziaks: ,
David Ziaks, engineering firm Megson & Heagte., Basically the site will be ser-

viced by both city water and city sewer systems. Taking a look at the sanitary
system first, proposed sanitary sewer which will service the site itself will

be connected to an existing twelve inch sanitary line which runs along the
shoulder of the south side of Route 66. Since the entire site can be serviced
by gravity system no sanitary pumping station will be required in the site.
Taking a look at the water, the nearest available water main is located in
front of Sutton Towers. It is an 8 inch line. What we propose to do is to
construct a 8 inch--extend that existing 8 inch line across the main portion ;
of Sutton Towers to the front portion of our property and then carry it across |
the entire front to the Town boundary. This will allow the City to extend that:
line into its--and connect it to another portion of the city system in accor-
dance with their master plan which they are now developing. We will service
the site itself by looping an 8 inch main off this new main which we will
construct. Since we are at the end, the tail end of the City water system there
has been some concern about the pressure and volume at our site. In order to
insure an adequate supply and pressure of the site we will be providine a
pressure booster station and a storage tank on site. This will provide
adequate protection for fire and will meet peak domestic flow. We had several
meetings with the City Water Department and the Fire Department to work out

the detail of th#s-and T believe that they both sent memorandums to the
Planning Department indicating that they are in general agreement with what

we propose to do. Concerning the drainage on the site, early conversations
that we had with the town engineering staff has indicated that we would have

to provide full detention on the site. Such that there would be no increase

in flow from our project on to adjoining properties, storms up to 50
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David Ziaks: -

years. We've taken that into consideration and are proposing a detention pond
oh site. One of the major considerations that we have is the existing flow
from the state drainage system on Route 66. We've taken that into consider-
ation. We've also taken a good look at the overall master plan which was
developed for the town and that is all taken into consideration for the design
of this property. This has been reviewed by your Public Works Department and
apparently they have no negative comments. '

Arnold Sharge:
May I just interrupt at that point? I understand that there was one comment

from the Public Works Department that cautioned us against concentrating or
increasing existing drainage which would cross land of others without permis-
sion from them,and it's a very proper comment. Now in actual fact the drain-
age will not be more than what it presently is prior to construction. The
engineering has worked that out and it will not be concentrated, in other words
there will not be a point discharge. It is presently spread before construc-
tion and it's been designed so that it continue’ to spread after construction
just as it does now. So there will be no change in either the method or the
quantity of water that has flowed across that property for many years.

David Ziaks: :
And just to elaborate on what Mr. Sbarge is saying is that we are providing a

level spread design at the south easterly corner of the property, presently
the site drains in a south easterly direction. That is why we placed the
level spread were it is. And as he explained in order to avoid the channeliza
tion of flow on a concentrate area we will provide this level spread solution
- in a sense to return the flow back to the same characteristics that it is
there now,which is a sheet flow. The detention pond will insure that there
is no change and there is no increase in the rate of flow from the site.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Can you explain that? What I see is a parcel of land that is totally ‘undevel-

:oped now with wetlands in the middle that drains both towards the wetlands and
away from it. You're paving an immense amount of it. You're constructing
buildings on an immense amount of it and you're telling me that there is
mechanism to spread the drainage out so that the rate of flow and the degree
of discharge around doesn't change. Help me understand that please? S

David Ziaks:
What happens is by constructing the detention pond in the same area where the

existing drainage flow now concentrates, what we will do is control the rate.
We will provide temporary storage on the site for this increase and the rate
and quantity of flow. And we will discharge at a rate that does not increase
over what is presently being discharge from the site itself now.

Arnold Sbarge:
That is the purpose of the deftention pond.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Now explain to me where the discharge that you are controlling goes?

David Ziaks:
What happens is that it will go through an outlet structure of the southerly
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David Ziaks: .
portion of the detention pond and cross under the drive which surfaces the
site and will get into a rip rap bubble spreader which will take the flow

and essentially spread it out over two-hundred feet.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Sa that it essentially does drain back off onto someone elses property?

Arnold Sbharge:
Just as it does before construction. No increase in flow and after construc-

tion with the spreader, no change of flow in characteristics in terms of being
more concentrated, . for example, than it was bhefore. And the reason for that
design is to achieve exactly that objective.

George Beif: _
To add one thing here, that is in a requirement in our Zoning Code in Section

10.10 Storm Water Detention Requirement. All land development projects that
would increase storm water run-off from its site shall provide for on-site
detention of the increase unless specifically excluded herein. Of course
this project is not excluded. So they are meeting a requirement of the

Zoning Code.

David Ziaks:

OCne question that we address earlier on was the concerns with access onto the
site. We had a preliminary meeting with D,0.T., Connecticut Department of
Transportation and we have adjusted the entrance characteristics for the lay-
out that we feel will meet their requirements. They will of course review
this plan extensively before they issue a permit for construction out on
Route 66, All of the utilities on the site will be constructed under ground
and will be connected to the existing utilities out on Route 86, If you

have any other questions I would be glad to answer them?

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Anyone has any questions dealing with this aspect of the presentation?

Arnold Sbharge:

Okay, thank you David. This is Walter Fuss, whose firm prepared the traffic
report which was distributed earlier and I will ask Walter to briefly des-
cribe 1t to you and to tell you his conclusions as to the effect, on Route 66
traffic » of this propose project. )

Walter Fuss:
I would like for you to know it is of considerable bhoundage that the traffic

has on Route 66 or Washington Street where two entrances are opposed. One

of the entrances is what we call the westerly entrance and is approximately
at the Middlefield town line. The project located generally in an area that
consisted of scattered residential development immediately to the east. It
would be in this direction that there is an apartment project and immediately
to the west a bowling alley. The town line is the westerly border of the
projects. Route 66, Washington Street is a newly paved road. It has an up
grading of about 5 percent in a westerly direction. The pavement width of
Washington Street is 40 feet and it is curved on the northerly side. In those
40 feet we have two lanes of traffic, two moving lanes in a westerly direction
and one moving lane in an easterly direction. We checked the sight distances
actually in the field from the locations of the driveways based on a point 20
feet back of the existing curve line. On the westerly drive looking in a



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, PUBLIC HEARING NOVEMBER 28, 1984 7:00 P.M.
Page 5 of 32

continue

Walter Fuss:
westerly direction we observed a 51ght distance of a minimum of 500 feet.

This is from a point, a eye level three feet to three feet at the sighting
point. If you look in an easterly direction of that same driveway we have

a minimum of 600 feet. From the easterly driveway we have 600 feet in

either direction as minimum sight distance. So the sight distance is quite
good, For example if you where traveling 70 miles on this roadway you would
need a sight distance of approximately 600 feet for safe stopping distance.
You would at 60 miles an hour you would need 475 feet. 'The roadway presently
is posted at 45 miles an hour in the westerly direction and 35 in an easterly
direction. The observed speed that we saw on the highway is approximately 45
miles per hour the higher range of that. So in terms of sight distance we
don't feel that you have a particular problem with the exception of the easter
ly where there is some high grounds immediately east of that easterly drive
and this will be graded down to provide proper sighting. We did traffig
counts there from November 8 to November 12 and we found that the roadway

has an average daily traffic volume of 19,700 vehicles a day. At a peak hour
movement which occurs generally from 4 to 5 o'clock of about 1,500 vehicles.
We took the 84 :units and based on a distribution based on ex1st1ng traffic
volumes we determined what the ex1t@1ng volume would be from both driveways.

We super-imposed this on the volumes that occur on the highways itself and
these are all detail in the report and I won't bore you with the numbers.
We super-imposed on what the correct volumes are on the highway to determine
what lewvel of service would occur at these two entrances and we found that the
level of service we feel would be satisfactory, The principal problem if it
occur would be from the 4 to 5 peak period where some delay might beexperience
making a left turn from the driveway itself. This will be mitigated by the
fact that at approximately one-half mile west of the sight there is a traffic
light at Route 217 and this creates a stopping action for the traffic allowing
traffic from the site to enter the traffic stream., We do not feel that there
is any safety problems or operational problems with the layout that is

proposed.

Chairman Gilonfriddo:
Does anyone have any questions? I have one sarcastic one but I won't ask it.

Arnold Sbarge:
Thank you Walter.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
The public will have to wait until the public hearing to ask questions.

Arnold Sbarge:
And finally Mr. Pokras our architect and just briefly before he begins, the

bedroom account is 72 two bedroom units and 12 one bedroom unit. As we
explained in our application the exterior siding is wood and not any sort of
composition or any of that stuff that we are not accustom to, in occasion
which appears ugly. This is wood that lasts. The apartments are one level
apartments, in other words an apartment on the first flcor and a different
apartment on the second floor. All handicap requirements have been taken into
account and they will exist. Now I would like for Mr. Pokras to enunciate

a little more on the nature of these structures.
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David Pokres:

" For the record my name is David Pokras and I am a architect with offices in
Bristol. As Mr. Sbarge pointed out the units are basically--there are twelve
one bedroom units and 72 two bedroom units all of them on one floor. There
are apartments on the first floor and on the second floor. One of the
questions that we addressed when we designed the building is that of designing
something that would appeal to a wide range of buyers rather than any special-
ized group. The other thing was to design the building using the materials
that would be lasting materials with minimum amount of maintenance so that the
appearance would continue in the state of good repair for many many years.
With that we decided that the exterior would all be solid wood, no plywood
veneers, aluminum siding or other materials that would not have a proper
residential character. We decided to keep the project into a two story

frame work again lending to a very residential type of a character and again
with using stain wood siding for a residential neighborhood type of a
character. 1In addition to the floor layout which I show on this board there
is a front elevation of a typical grouping of units. There is also two photo-
graphs of an existing unit of which these are patterned after. There are

some very minor interior changes between the photograph and these actual
units, but they are very very minor. The reason that I show these photographs
is that the basic design and material are the same, This is a photograph of

a project that is currently under construction in the city of Bristol, It

has been very very well received by the community in general. The sales on it
are going much better than expected, again primarilybecause they appeal to a lot
of different groups of people rather than very young people with out children
or people that are looking for a small one bedroom unit. It really isn't much
more that I can say to that except for is there any questions.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
What is the name of the project in Bristol and where is it?

-

David Pokras: .
It is Pine Lake Colonies located on Emmit Street right off of Route 72.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Does anyone else have any questions?

Commissioner Leinwand:
I have a question,

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Commissioner Leinwand.

Commissioner Leinwand:

Wood is more lasting than aluminum siding? You talked about trying to make
it look more appealing when down the block Carabetta wants to upgrade its
facility and get rid of whatevers on there and put some aluminum siding up
and it looks a hell of (tape change)

David Pokras:

We don't know what it's going to look like in 30 or 40 vears. It is not
tested to those degrees. Whether or not the finish on aluminum siding

will appeal or not is a unknown fact. There are a couple of factors that I
personally disagree with from an architectural point of view with aluminum
siding is that one of them being the creation of moisture which can seriously
effect the exterior frame work of a unit. This is a matter that if you get
three architects together in one room you would get three different opinions
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David Pokras:
on it. Wood we know would last many many years. We see houses all over

the State of Connecticut today build in the 17 and 18 hundred; built out
of wood.

Commissioner Leinwand:
If they have been maintained. This is not an apartment complex that you are
going to maintain, these are condominiums at the entrance to Middletown that

individual people are going to maintain.

David
That is correct, an association., The question of private ownership comes up

as 1t does with any individual house. We know that wood lasts, we know that
the staining process should be restain every 8 to 10 years to maintain a

color balance. If it is not stained the wood does not really deteriorate that
much but the color balance changes.

Commissioner Leinwand:
You are implying that the association would be responsible for the exterior

preservation of the entire complex?

David Pokras:
That is the standard in most condominium developments.

Arnold Sbarge:
May I comment on that? After a certain numbers of sales as defined in the

condominum documents and as define under the common interest ownership vact,

a statéstatute, the project must be turned over to the condominium association
The condom1n1um association collects dues every month for purposes of repairs
and maintenance.

Commissioner Leinwand:
And democratically decides how to spend it.

Arnold Sbarge: .

Democratically decides how to spend it is right. But each one of the
owners has two things in mind. One they want to enjoy living there. And
two they ultimately want to resale it when it is time for them to move on.
They all know in order to resale it at a price that is fair, it has

to be in good shape. Most condominiums now that they have been seasoned for a
while, that they are nothing new anymore are very carefully, how to take
proper precautions so that things won't deteriorate to malntain the value

for the unit owners who ultimately want to resale.

David Pokras:
I would like to add one comment to that. One of the, not the first,condominium

projects every built in the State of Connecticut is Heritage Village located
in Southbury. The units where built approximately 30 years ago during the
mid 30's, I would invite anybody down to Heritage Village, a project which
I had absolutely nothing to do with, but I have looked at it and study it
quite intensively. It is all wood construction. All of Heritage Village
today looks better than it did the day it was constructed.

Commissioner Leinwand:
May I ask two questions? What is the average price of a unit at Heritage

Village today?
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David Pokras:
I can't answer that. I have not kept up with the prices.

Commissioner Leinwand:
What is the average price of this unit going to be?

Arnold Sharge:
These units are going to be built to sale from the mid 40's to the mid 50's.

Commissioner Leinwand:
I don't think that you could touch a thing in Heritage Village for twice that.

Arnold Sharge:
You are absolutely correct. Heritage Village is essentially an elderly

community, retired people who have sold their houses and put their proceeds
into a nice place like that.

Commissioner Leinwand:

I am not trying to be argumentative, I reject the notion of a comparison with
Heritage Village simply because it is a condominium. It is an entirely diffe-
rent situation. I suspect Heritage Village operates under a covenant that is
no where close, I should phrase it the othér way, the covenant that will
operate here is no where near as detailed, no where near as restrictive as what
exists at Heritage Village. So it is a different issue. I have some other
guestions but I think I will wait until they finish their presentation.

Chairman Gionfriddo: :
Does anyone else have any questions that they would 1like to ask at this point?
Do you have anymore that you would like to present?

Arnold Sbarge: ,
Again to summarize this very briefly, we are not looking for a =zoning change,

we are not loocking for any variances, we are here only to show that we have
followed your regulations as tested by your staff in terms of a site that we
hope that you will approve, because we believe that we have met all of the
town requirements. One of the things that we were asked to do--to comment on
in our application was for the need for this kind of facility. In checking
not only with your staff but with local real estate people there appears to be
a serious need for a sale property of this kind within the price ranges that
are proposed, so as to accomodate people in Middletown who want to buy into a
place like this. There's nothing that we are aware of in the town of Middle-
town that is presently available of this kind. 8o we feel, and it has been
confirmed to us by the people we talk to that there is indeed a need. We think
that this property is properly built and will meet that need.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Commissioner Carta.

. Commissioner Carta:
One question, all the conversation about the wooden siding, I am not clear

about what the siding is, is it texture 111, is it individual board, acedwxx;
what is it? :
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David Pokras:
It is solid Pine.

Commissioner Carta:
Is it individual boards?

David Pokras:
Yes, individual boards.

Commissioner Carta:
Thank you.

Commissioner Leinwand:
The on-site water storage, how big is that and where does it go?

David Ziaks:
Apparently based on initial calculations on the preliminary architectuals tha

are available it looks like the tank would be somewhere in the neighborhood
of 30,000 to 50,000 gallons that would be constructed underground.

Arnold Sbarge:
The tank will not be visible.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Is KLM a partnership that has come together only for this, or does it have

a track record?

Arnold Sharge: o )
The individuals in it, and there are three individuals in it, who are-all

developers, have developed projects, have, have, converted condominiums, have
built both for their own account and for others over a period of years. 1 di
not come prepared with a Tist of the precise buildings that they have built,

but if the Commission would like that, I would be glad to provide it for you.

Commissioner Leinwand:
The answer to the question specifically is that this would be the first vro-

ject that an entity known as KLM is building and it is a separate entity?

Arnold Sbarge: .
As a specific partnership yes.

Commissioner Leinwand:
The individuals have been full partners or sole developers of other condo-

miniums projects?

Arnold Sbarge:
They are partners on a couple of other projects and they have individually

been building and developing for at least 20 years.

7 Cémmissioner Leinwand:
I would find it through the Chairman very helpful to have that list of some

of the other projects,

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Could you provide that?
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Arnold Sbarge:
I would be happy to provide that.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Anything else?

Commissioner Leinwand:
Two other things, George where in Middletown do we presently have condominums

other than Governers Grove?

George Reif:
In Westlake.

Commissioner Leinwand:
The regional apartments were switch over or Beacon Hill?

George Reif: ,
Beacon Hill is one example, there may be others but thats...
(unable to transcribe too many talking at once about the different condos)

Commissioner Leinwand:

The other questions sort of speaks to going beyond the materials on the side
and that is the landscaping. When I look at the sheet 5-5 what I essentially
see is a line around the wetlands limit and existing woods shaded in and 1
really don't see any attempt to do any additional treatment, I don't see any
additional trees, and I see a proposal that inevitably takes down a signi-
ficant number of trees. Now is that an inappropriate interpretation of that

spot.

Arnold Sbharge:
I believe it is, if you take a look at the legend in the lower right hand you

would see a circle which is labeled trees. To the right of that is a list of
the kind of trees and their sizes. Now if you take a look at the plan itself
you would see a large number of those circles, those are new trees of these
species described in the legend and of the sizes indicated. ‘

Commissioner Leinwand:
Those are all new itrees?

David Pokras:
Those are all new trees and in addition to that on the site plan, the land-

scaping plan, there is an indication of two different types of continuous
hedging, each with their species spelled out and a schedule of foundations
of plants and shrubs., With a specification for the species and sizes.
Under landscaping notes, the quantity to be placed in front of the various
types of units.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Help me with that, the hedging runs along the easterly side?

David Pokras: ‘
There are two types of hedging for a distance that on the westerly side to

almost the existing bowling alley building. It is a continuous line to be
planted at a 48 inch height which would eventually grow to well above 8
feet. 1In additlon to that there is the same type of a hedge along the entire
east side separating the parking area from the existing Sutton Towers parking
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David Pokras:
area. Then around all of the garbage dumpsters there is an indication for
continuous hegdes to have a starting height of 18 inches.

Commissioner Leinwand:
I see. How about in front of Route 667

David Pokras:
In front and along Route 66 we just have a few of the foundation type of
shrubs within the islands and a few new trees in some of the areas that

are not less natural.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Any signage?

David Pokras:
Signage has not been detailed but will be limited to those island areas.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Have you given some thought to cutting back some of the existing wooded area

and landscaping it a little bit more positively?

David Pokras:
I think that probably that type of thing will be a field decision as cuts

in the grade are made to see if it has to be changed or not.

Commissioner Leinwand:

I have just one last question, it is more of a comment, but I makeit to elicit
your response to it. When I see the actual site layout the first thing

that strikes me is that a developer came in had a rectangle of land and told
the engineer or/and a architect, given those wetlands, give me the most number
of units that I can possibly put on that particular site and let it go at
that. That is what I have in front of me. I say that in part because of the
way it comes down one side, down the other side, that is the way the land goes.
But you couldn't stop there we also have 73, 74, thru 84 sort of stuck bhack

in the corner there when in fact you could have a bold effect where you could
have a loop road that is nicely landscaped around that., It seem to be that
that was over killed to throw in the other 12 units. Tell me how that is an

inappropriate comment for me to make?

David Pokras: , ,
We would like to be able to see houses on both sides of the driveway making

it even more of a residential type of a neighborhood where you would have
houses on both sides of the street. That can't be done in this particular
site because of the limitations of set-backs, and wetlands. We could have
squeeze probably more than the 84 units on this project but we decided not
to.” We have considerable amount of over space and our density pattern which
is much lower than that which would be allowed on a piece of property of this

size.

(bmmissioner Leinwand:
For apartment houses you mean?

David Pokras:
Even condominiums.
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Commissioner Leinwand:
Three and four stories, okay.

David Pokres:

Three and four stories. We could of increase the density more than two-fold
than what we have done here. We are allowed, I believe, that it is 25 percent
of the land area and the building area on the ground. We are under 10,

Commissioner Leinwand:
We all know why that is.

David Pokras:

We could have squeeze more units into this. What we are trying to do is to
accomplish two things in one shot, to create a residential quality neighbor-
hood and also to provide ‘something that we believe is very very important,

a continuous loop in case of any emergency which would come up on this
site.. If we have to bring fire apparatus in, we hope it never happens, but

we address that situation and thereby create this loop effect driveway so that
you can come in either the east or west éntrance and exit in the opposite
direction without the necessity of turning very large fire vehicles around or
backing them up and running into other problems. I think that we have come
up with what we believe the optimum use for this property in its density and
lay-out .

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Any more questions?

Commissioner Leinwand:

Did you give some thought to splitting it up. You got thirty-fwo, this is my
last question, did you give some thought to splitting it up and not just
having a complete block of thirty-two units, perhaps grouping them into 8 or
16 or something?

David Pokras:
We had played with that and we really didn't think that it had any merit,

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Any more questions? If not thank you

Arnold Sbarge:
Thank you,

Chairman Gionfriddo:

Any members of the public wishing to speak in favor of this proposal. In
favor or just a question? Well come up and identify yourself and your
address and you can ask.

Arnold Sharge:
Can we stay for the questions?

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Well you can sit, After the public has had their opportunity to speak you can
come back and answer any questions that were asked.

Delores Scionti:
I am Delores Scionti and my residence is 159 George Street.
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Chairman Gionfriddo:
Can you speak up a little please, thank you.

Delores Scionti:
Let me move this a 1ittle closer, now can you hear me?

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Yes.

Delores Scionti:

My name is Delores Scionti and I live at 159 George Street. It seems
Commissioner Leinwand I believe is alsc a mind reader. He raised a gquestion
that I had in mind and it has to do with the, what's the term that they use,
the detention pond. I was up to the Zoning and Planning Office this after-
noon and was able to look at the maps and etc. and you have them in front

of you. These are my impressions and I may be wrong but I do have guestions
that revolve around this detention pond with the diffuser. It appears that
the detention pond is an extention of the already existing wetlands. Am I
correct, is that an attachment to the wetland area?

Chairman Gionfriddo: '
If you have,,,., what we ask you to do is just to cite your questions

and then ...., v

Delores Scionti:

Well, it appears to me that the detention pond is an extension of the wet-
land area with a diffuser My definition or my interpertation of the diffuser
is that the water that is accumulated in this detention pond is dispersed back
into the ground like a fan effect., This in turn will be spread to the
adjacent property and the surrounding property. If this pond is an extention
to the Wetlands then to me when this pond fills it is a ~oncentration of exces:
water in addition to the wetlands and therefore the dissipation is increased
and it becomes a greater concentration of disbursement on the adjacent
properties which can lead to potential contamination of the wells of these
properties and also possible flooding. Where I am located, where my

residency is located, I have had this happen in the pass as a result of excess
rain and it has created damage and I don't want to see this happen again. I
am not against the project and good luck to them and everything else that goes
with it, however I am very reluctant and I am very concerned about this extend:
ed or increased drainage. I don't see how you can have a wetland in existence
turn around and dam it, and | mean DAM, dam it with a retention pond and then
say that there is not going to be an increase of disbursement by diffusion.

If you would look at those maps again where they have drawn the pond you will
see that the diffusion the diagrams almost appear o show like a dry well

type of disbursementof the water and I don't know what the capacity of this
pond will be, I don't know how many gallons it will hold, but I think you
understand my concern about this water. My next question is and I didn't
quite hear the traffic report, I heard them say something about a traffic
light, but my question here is if there is approximately 20,000 pieces of
travel equipment on Route 66 per day, George Street is the first street that
is approached, I believe it is east when you are coming to Middletown, I am
not to sure now whether I am going east or west. Anvway George Street is the -
street that juts off of Washington Street and I believe that there should be
some kind of form of control of traffic because of the increased conjestion
and I use that word very loosely, because of the increased traffic comin

out of this project and going into Washington Street. So I think a traffic
light should be taken into consideration along with the other part to the
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Delores Scionti:
plan. I believe that this is the end of my comment. And I would like some

questions answered please of the detention pond and if
it is an extention of the already existing wetlands. Thank you very much.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Thank you. I am going to ask the developer not to come forward now, .but at

the conclusion any questions that were asked that they made feel that they
could make a comment. Phil do you have any comments about anything that she
said about the detention pond? Have you looked at it?

Phil Bauer:
My comments?

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Yeah.

Phil Bauer:
Well, the detention pond is sized for what is going into it, that is correct.

But part of the drainage from the parking area is going into the diffuser and
not the detention pond. There also is a six -inch pipe which is concentrating
the water out of the diffuser and into the concentrated area of the adjacent
property and that is the reason for my comments. But actually the area that
the, the area which it is actually going into the deteéntion pond beside the
property will be retained for a period of which regquire under ground input
drainage. But there is some water that is not going into the detention pond,

it is going into the diffuser.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
How do we handle that?

Phil Bauer:
Try to use the diffuseras a detention area.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Commissioner Carta.

Commissioner Carta:
- I have a question on one of the last things that you said that I don't see

here and I want to understand it. You said that the inlet pipe is coming
into the diffuser in a given size, you had some complaint about that, I
didn't quite get that comment.

Phil Bauer:
No, there is a conflict of flow elevation and it is in the inlet pipe coming

from the detention pond into the--their trapping a yard inlet into that same
pipe. The conflicting elevations are great, I think if that pipe is flowing
full, we are in a concentrated area.

Commissioner Carta:

The way I see the detention pond diffuser is there just piping it under the
driveway and then they are coming into a right angle to the level spreader.
There coming in at a 90 degree angle into the level spreader with their, with

their fill piping into the diffuser. Is there some some, is there another
pipe coming into that diffuser besides the one in the parking lot?
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Phil Bauer:
There is another pipe if you look at the map.

Commissioner Carta:
Actually I am Ipoking right at the diffuser itself.

Phil Bauer:
It is on the left. This is your detention pond. (inaudible everybody is at

the table with the Commissioners) This drainage system is going into the
diffuser, it is not going into the detention pond. This basin is going into
the detention pond. You have a yard inlet which is going into the overflow .
carrying from the detention pond to the diffuser. You have a six inch pipe
which is draining into the diffuser.

Chairman Glonfriddo: , . ,
Alright, let's not stand here like this, because the public, this is suppose

to be a public hearing.

Commissioner Carta:
Okay, I see the point.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Okay, everybody move back, back off. Commissioner Passanessi do you have a

gquestion?

Commissioner Passanessi:
No, I just wanted to agree with Public Works.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Commissioner Carta.

+

Commissioner Carta:

What I would ask either of the developer or certainly of Public Works, that
you work out with them. I would like to see the mathematics of the water
coming out of the diffuser by both the outlet pipes, the six inch outlet
pipe and the rim of the diffuser. To know that that total outlet in fact
isn't the concentration water which defeats the whole purpose. ‘Essentially
they work if they are designed right and the numbers are right. But I have
never seen one with a outlet pipe coming out of the diffuser instead of
totally using the rim of the diffuser, So either the mathematics work or
they don't. I can see that possibility, to use it to drain the diffuser
but not a six inch pipe to drain it down fto dry level. So I would 1like to
be sure that the numbers are right or in other words we would have defeat

the purpose of the spreader.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Before we, I just want to make sure, is there anyone here to speak in favor of
the proposal, to question or--is there anyone here to speak in opposition?

Wayne Reed: _ :
Wayne Reed, 1557 Counﬁgywclub-Road in Middletown., Really it is not in opposi-
tion but it is a few additional questions or comments on the traffic flow if
you will., For about three years when I was commuting to Clinton I use to

have to turn left out of Sutton Towers onto Route 66 and in so doing Route

217 which is the ldight just up west of it, during the busy peak hours, five
0'clock on, it is just like the go light at the Indy-500. They come out of
there and try to see if they can get to Middletown before the next light
changes,
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Wayne Reed:

It may be posted 45 but if you were doing 45 you are going to get tire tracks
right over you. The police do not stop you at 55, in fact where it is posted
at 35, they don't stop you normally at 50. Most traffic is running there
closer to the 50 mark than the 45. North bound, west bound when they are
travelling that road, the opposite effect occurs. If you have that light

on 217, those heading west bound are trying to jockey for position. They're
not looking for anybody coming off of Sutton Towers area, they're trying to
get into the fast 1lane whether it be the left lane or ‘passing on the right
going up that hill. So again the 35 mile an hour speed limit is just a
wasted sign in reality because the police do not enforce it, they travel

much faster. Three times in the past year and a half, I've try to come from
the Middletown area up that route when there has been a false alarm and a
fire truck, up near Sutton Towers, traffic becomes totally dead in both
directions. As you know 66 was not made for four lanes of traffic, it should
be 6. lanes in that area. One of the ideas that we do have two peak hours,
okay, there is only about a five percent increase in traffic I realize from
this, that is why I am not oppose but I just say we should be aware of this.
In Sutton Towérs, I believe, they have off-set ramps to help where cars could
pull off from that 55 miles an hour rush down to the speed where they can
safely turn into the driveway. Can this be, I do not see this on their
drawings, can this be one of the things that they can incorporate, where

the cars going in or out of their have a little bit of a cushion on the side
of the highway, or is that a thing that the State highway has to do? These
are just guestions that I had fto be consider. Other than that, if they can

do it, good luck.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Thank you., Anyone else wishing to speak?

Walter Dreher:
Walter Dreher, 67 Sunnyslope Drive. First of all I want to praise Commis-

sioner Leinwand on his questioning. It is a very, very good line of thought,
many of the questions that I would have ask(tape ends) traffic studies taken
on Washington Street in the past especially when many proposals where brought
before the Commission in regards to other applications that were made before
this Commission. I was wondering if there were any difference between the
proposal, the study proposal brought forth by this developer, any difference
at all from the ones that were turn in in the past. Also, going back te that
light on 219, when the traffic stops for that light and the traffic starts up
from Route 219, going left into Middletown, there is no break in traffic
because it just continues with the last car that just made that red light.

In many of the developments that have come before the City of Middletown are
retention ponds, especially this one, I fear it because I fear a retention
pond where there is going to be lots of small children around. I think

that there should be some kind of protection for the retention pond to keep
the children away from it. I think it is a dangerous situation. Also, I
would hope that if this development is built that the City of Middletown would
permanently require some kind of bond for the outlet pipe from the retention
pond. Thank you.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Thank you Walt, anyone else.

Gene Roberts: ,
My name is Gene Roberts, I live at 512 Boston Road. I have several questions.
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Gene Roberts:
First of all, for Arnold, I would like to know who the people associated with

KLM associates are. I would like to know if they are connected with the
owners of Squire Business Development, which is the adjacent property? I
would like to know if there has been any agreements made between Sutton Towers
Squire Business Development, and KLM regarding futher development of property
owned by Squire Business Development that is Mort Lenards property? I would
like to know is it possible for either Sutton Towers or Tellers bowling or
this development to become a right of way providing access to property owned
by Squire Development Company? I like to now address my concern to the storm
run-off we have already covered some what. The Plans are to direct the deten-
tion pond run-off into property own by Squire Business Development, assuming
that_they give permission for this to occur, The water will leave the property
and collect in either of several streams which goes to the Coginchaug River.
Indications that I received before the meeting is that the engineers have

not walked the stream and really don't know 'whether the run-off is going too
far down stream. This is primarly where I live. If the stream is walked,
they will notice the size of the stream, condition of the stream bhed,

the erosion that has already occurred because of other development next door.
They would have noticed that the stream runs across private lawns, which is
more of a brook, it is an intermittent brook, it is not a river. It use to
dry up during the summer, now with the new development, the stream is more
like a river again. Prior to, Harvest Wood Development who has built and al-
tered the land with the pave roads which causes the storm water to reach the
stream quicker than natural run-off. You really have the same amount of water,
1 agree with the engineers, however it is the speed which it reaches the
stream that concerns me. The stream, prior to all these developments, the
stream.would adsorb the water over a period of time. Right now, as soon as the
rain starts your stream flow rate increase. Commenting on Harvest Wood deten-
tion pond, during several major storms, I have walked up there and checked the
detention pond there has been no water detained. But the out-flow pipe which
is similar to what they have design around 21 inch, was flowing full into the
stream. Down stream I am losing a lot of soil, I have debris left because of
flooding after it rains, which I have to clean up. Mr Griswold across from me
lost his driveway when this excess flow, slogged the under road drain, and
carried his driveway. Mr. Byrd lost half his yard, which made the front page
of the Middletown Press. By the way when they reguilt the road, Boston Road,
they inecreased I believe, the size of the under road culvert form around 24,

I do belijeve, to presently 36 inch and that seems not to be enough at this
point. My point is that this is a small intermittent brook not a river, it
can't handle the instantaneous flow caused by developed areas., You propose a
detention pond, your design outflow from what I saw on the drawing is around
6,000 gallons per minute onto adjacent properties, this only adds to what is
coming out of Harvest Woods and the other natural run-off. As Phil pointed
out the design drawing shows a catch basin 1 collects all of Teller's
parking lot which goes into the propose detention pond and then into the
stream. Also, catch basin 5, 6, 7 and 8 are not even connected to the
detention pond, they flow directly into the diffuser. I like to know how the
engineers proved zero increase in flow rate. The concept is great. After the
project is constructed, if the calculations are wrong what happens to the
people down stream. Maybe that bond idea is good that the gentleman mentioned
earlier. I would like to know who is going to maintain the detention pond
and flow diffuser from leaves, twigs etc, which may lead to malfuction?

I ask that the development can, run-off be directed into a storm drainage
system on Route 66 instead of directed on to adjacent property. 1 am request-
ing a copy of the final storm drainage design drawing prior to construction.

I am requesting a copy of the minutes of this meeting. I request to be kept
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Gene Roberts.:
Informed on design changes regarding storm run-off. I would like to know when

and where is the Wetlands public hearing. Thank you.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Can I just ask if your request is for minutes or transcript? Are you looking

for a transcript of this public hearing?

Gene Roberts:
Yes, that.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
George, there is your first request. Is there anyone else in the public

wishing ---

Commissioner Leinwand:
Can I just, Mr. Roberts is that correct?

Gene Roberts:’
Yes.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Can you explain what you meant that this would be use as access to adjacent

land?

Gene Roberts:
I am concern that the 84 unit propose development is only the beginning for a

expansion using Mort Lenard's property which he tried to develop last year I
believe it was and was denied. That is what I am concern about and I wanted
to know if there was anyway that they could get access to the property which

is land locked?

Commissioner Leinwand:
George, 1is there an answer to that, I mean you got a loop road that runs
around here is there anyway that you could use that additionally to the land

to the east of here?

George Reif:
I will give you some perimeters that exist now. The area that is immediately

adjacent is zone differently. This parcel that they are talking about is
zone R-3, the other is zone R-1. At one point in time Lenard was proposing
a PRD there are no PRD's possible now. Anything is possible--

Gene Roberts:
What is PRD's if I may?

George Reif:
Planned Residential Development.

Commissioner Leinwand:
That is not my question. Is it possible in the developing, I don't mean

east, the land southerly that you could derive access to it from this loop
road or is that---

George Reif:
Physically you could. This loop-road is not a road, it is not going to be
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George Reif:
a City Street it is going to be access only into their project. But the

answer is physically you could make a connection,

Gene Roberts: ,
That is why I wanted to know who they are associated with, if Sutton Towers

parking lot could become a road leading into that further development., We
where afraid by the way that Harvest Woods was that connection at one time.

Commissioner Carta:
What was that last statement I'm sorry I didn't hear it?

Gene Roberts:
About Harvest Woods?

Commissioner Carta:
Yeah, what was you afraid of?

Gene Roberts:’
That that roadway would led into Mort Lenard's property and develop that

further residential, which I wouldn't mind as much as condominums.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Thank you. Is there anyone else wishing to speak? I just asked the Proponent

if they would like to address themself to any of the comments or questions
basically that were asked?

Arnold Sbharge: :
Yes, I would like to address all of them if I may. First with regards to the

last questioner, there is and I don't know how I can prove this, simply tell
you what the facts are, if you would like me to write you a Jetter to that
effect, I'd be happy to have the gentleman talk to us to satisfy him as to the
accuracy of the, of what is being represented. Reyond that I don't know what
to do other than to answer the questions directly. The three principles of
KLM associates are three gentleman who live in West Hartford, named Kenneth
Schwartz, Leonard Ginsberg and Marvin Ginsberg. They have no connection
whatsoever to any of the adjolning property owners or to anything else in
Middletown. No business relationship, no partnership relationship, no
agreement relationship, no anything. This is the only parcel which they now
own. They brought it last May. They haveno connection with anyone else what -
soever. There.is no agreement with any of the abutters or anyone else with
regard to access, use of roads or anything of this sort. None whatsoever.
There is no intent to have any such agreement. There is no need for the
development of this project for any such agreement. And there is no intent
whatsoever for it. The intent is to build and to sell condominium units at

a reasonable rate, in other words, build them and sell them. Then the

three gentlemen who would have built them will be through, they will be out,
they would have sold their project. They will go onto another project.

Now, as I say I invite the gentleman to call me at my office and I will show
him whatever document he wants and satisfy him in any way in which he wishes
to be satisfy. With regard to the detention pond, the accuracy of the
engineering calculations which led our engineer to the conclusion that the
structure as propose would have zero increase in flow and would be spread in
a fashion that is consistent with the present fashion which water drains, I

will ask him to comment on that.
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David Zyaks:

I am guite aware of the concern of many citizens concerning the of the
detention pond based on some experience of projects in the past. Lessons
learned from other projects constructed around the State and elsewhere in the
Country, the outlet structure on this is not a conventional one in that it is
not a single pipe outlet. If you study the drawings you will notice that
there are multiple outlet points that are placed high enough for any form

of hydraulics to address the hydraulics of the pond characteristics. In othe
words as the pond rises, as the flow rises in the pond the various levels of
outlets, in the outlets structure are to take effect, thereby keeping the
flow from the pond consistent. The pond itself is not a retention pond it's a
detention pond, the water in the pond will only be there for several hours
and then the pond will drain completely so that there really is no safety
hazard per _se. Many towns have attempted to erect fences and other barricades
around the detention pond and I have heard more than one comment concerning
fences that all itleads-to ispeople climbing over them. It leads to an
obstacle or a challenge for them to do something. The way we have the pond
graded it is not of any steepness that would involve two to one slope or any
of that type of thing. It would be dangerous if someone fell down the
slope, As far as the, some of the structures not draining directly to the
pond, now that is correct, they are, they do not drain directly to the pond,
but what we did was, we took the total amount of the water presently coming
off the site, we calculated that, then we calculated the total flow of water
from the site after development, that gives us our net increase dn flow from
the site. What we did was, then we calculated the amount of flow that goes
into the detention pond as design and we subtract that amount of increase
from the amount that is coming into the pond and that gives us our discharge
rate from the pond. So the net effect coming out of the pond is zero dis-
charge, zero increase in the rate of discharge. Now this design we have used
on many ponds over the last few years, quite a few in the town of Glastonbury
and two of them have recently been constructed and I have observed them
during heavy storm periods and yes our ponds do retain water or detain water.
Unlike many of the older designs where a single pipe structure was us the
pond will not really retain sizable amount of water until the 50 year design
storm is reached. That may not occur for two thousand years. We take a
different approach, we use multiple cutlet points in our outlet structures.
Thereby a much more efficient outlet structure. Our ponds do detain water.
As far as the flow diffuser that small pipe which is being provided is a
six inch pvec pipe and the total purpose, the only purpose of that pipe is thai
such that the flow diffuser will be able to drain completely so that there
will be no stagnate water in that flow diffuser after the rain event. Its
contribution versus the total amount of water coming into the diffuser is
very minute. That is the reason we use a six inch pipe and not something
else. Yes, there is a 21 inch pipe as the main culvert from the outlet
structure to the flow diffuser but that is only size in order to handle the
100 year storm. The two outlets from the, the two sizes from the outlet
structures or holes if you will and the outlet structure are 15 inches. The
21 inch is only there to size, to handle at least a 100 year storm so that
there is no over fopping of the dam.

Arnold Sharge:
I suppose that the underlying question that would summarize several questions

that have been asked about the increase of flow, that would be the following,
The structure as propose works so as to achieve zero increase in flow and
proper diffusion. The answer to that has to be an engineering answer

which is arrived at by proper computations and an understanding of how
hydraulics works. We believe that our engineering firm has done that. If
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Arnold Sharge:

there is any need or if there is any feeling that there is a need for an
outside individual opinion as to whether it works as presently design we
would welcome that. Please let us know if you will require that so as to

put your minds at rest that the representations made as to the working of
these structures is accurate. We will be happy to make any arrangements that
you want so that you can get a suitable independent opinion as to the work-
ability of what is propose. We believe that it works, our engineers tell

us that it does. They are broadly experience in this area and we believe that
it 1s accurate. If you need more assurance we will be happy to help you get
it., Now, with regard to traffic, Route 66 is a State highway. We have to
comply with the State requirements as to for example a slow down lane, the
thing that was referred to by the gentleman that was concern about traffic.
At least if the State requires it we will have to put it in and of course we
will put it in. I will ask Mr. Fuss to response to some of the other comments
that was made about traffic.

Walter Fuss:
Just to elaborate a little further on the last comment, an encroachment

permit, it needs to be obtain from the district by the developer to put the
two driveways into the road. At that time the Department of Transportation
will examine the culverts and provide the departments with whatever they deem
necessary. There was a mention of the possible traffic light at George
Street, the development as oppose to the 84 units, we generated our traffic
which 1s detailed to you in the report which I introduce earlier. On the
bases of 5.2 trips per day per unit, (inaudible, speaker is not talking into
the mike) We determine that there would be a total during the peak hour of

43 vehicles trip. This 43 vehicle trips that we split in two directions,

22 in one direction easterly, and 21 in the westerly direction. During the
peak hour in an easterly direction we have 750 vehicles approximately travel-
ling in that direction. The 22 vehicles represent the between 2 and 3 percent
increase (inaudible, someone cough into the mike) would generate a traffic
light in the (dinaudible)

Commissioner Leinwand:
Just one question that I have about the traffic your saying 5.2 vehicle trips

per unit, is that the way you figure it?

Walter Fuss:
Yes sir.

Commissioner Leinwand:

I guess I look at 72 units times two bedrooms with the assumption being that
there is two people in each of those units and twelve times one, twelve people
I got a hundred <fifty-six people, probably a hundred .fifiy-six vehicles,
which you have recognized bybuilding a hundred eighty-six parking spots, so
thats not from your thing. If I assume that anyone comes in and out twice

and I am going to split the coming out into the east and the west outage I

get a hundred fifty-six cars coming out at each of the two outlets roughly
during a day. How is it that you pose it that only three 1is going to come out
of one and one is going to come out of the other to bring the evening peak .
hour going to the west. If you talk about where there is access to 91,
where there is access to evening entertainment, where someone would go to
Lord Cromwell, or where someone would go anywhere other than shopping at
Caldors you are going to come out of there and you are going to want to turn
left.
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Walter Fuss:

During the evening peak hour most people are returning from work, so most
people are entering the site as oppose to leaving it. This occurs from 4 to
5. From 5 to 6 people may be going to the Lord Cromwell to have dinner. We
are talking about the peak hour of 4 to 5.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Okay, it is just 4 to 5 in other words.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Commissioner Hutton?

Commlssioner Hutton:
Can I ask the depth of the detention pond?

bPavid Zyaks:
The maximum water elevation of the pond will be 2.7 feet.

Commissioner Hutton:
And that is to remain, if it was in high usage, it would remain filled for

approgimately——

David Zyaks:
Several hours at that elevation.

Arnold Sbarge:
There was a question ask as to who would maintain the outlet to prevent it

from getting clog and so on and so- forth. We would be happy to reach a
agreement that Frank O'Neill would okay, for, on behalf of the town, to
have suitable proVisions but into our condominiums documents which would
oblige the association after us to reserve funds in a sufficient amount for
proper maintenance or any other reasonable agreement as to guaranteeing
certainty of maintenance that the town might require.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Are there any other questions that the Commission would have, if not thank

you. I really, I will let you speak but I don't want to get into a rebuttal
ser rebuttal type of situation. I just wanted them to answer the questions
that where asked, okay.

Gene Roberts: :
Yes, I would like to make a copy of my comments part of the record.

Chairman Gionfriddo:
Okay, thank you very much. We will close the public hearing on item 3 and

move to item 4.

Secretary Carta:
Item 4, propose expansion of a non-conforming use, located at 999 Randolph

Road to. construct an additional building, agent, applicant/agent Loyal
Order of the Moose Lodge, 157th/Richard Walker.

Chairman Gionfriddo:

I am going to turn the gavel for this public hearing over to the Vice~
Chairman because not only am I a member of the Moose but I have represented
them on legal matters at previous situations. So I will disgualify myself.
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Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Excuse me George, in his place we need Steve I believe, true?

George Reif:
Right.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Sitting now for Commissioner Gionfriddo is Steve Gadomski. Will the proponent

of the Moose please come forward. Is there anybody here for them? Would you
state your name for the record and explain what you would like to do out
there please.

Richard Walker:
Yes, I am Richard Walker and I am associated with the Loyal Order of the

Moose. What it is, it is not an addition all it is a pavilion, it is a pole
building with no side. This is what we want to do. It is what they call

a pavilion. It is a pole building, what I call a pole building and I don't
know how you would want to designate it, with no sides. This is what we
want to build;

Viee-Chairman Giuffrida:
Do you have a map with your project?

Richard Walker:
I don't have it onh me.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Would you like to explain where you would like to place it.

Richard Walker:
On the back side of the building. It is about roughly 265, 250 feet from

the building.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Do you have a map of that George?

George Reif: :
No, there is a site plan of the building as it is now. Maybe you could go

over there and point out where you are going to put the building.

Commissioner Leinwand:
Nino, can you move the easel back so that we can see it and some of the other

people out there can see it to.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
(uses the gavel to call the meeting back to order) Okay, can we have, could
we get back to the business at hand now that we have an explanation.

Richard Walker:
This building, all it is is a pavilion. It will be permanent, there will be

no sides. All it is 1s just a roof and that is it.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Can I ask you what its purpose would be?

Richard Walker:
It is for outings, picnics for our own functions, this way we don't have the
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Richard Walker:
expense of renting a tent whenever we want to have a function for our own
selves. As far as picnics, outings and this such of thing.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Any questions from the Commission?

Commissioner Pillarella:
I have one,

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Bill.

Commissioner Pillarella:
(tape ends)

Commissioner Carta:
I would like to know the size of the building that is _in_your plan.

Richard Walker:
32 by 50. 32 wide 50 long.

Commissioner Carta:
Will this be a facility that you will also be renting?

Richard Walker:
No, it is for our on personal use.

Commissioner Carta:
Do you now rent out to, you know facilities?

Richard Walker:
Our lodge, yes. Inside, you see this will be no electricity, no water, or

nothing else out there you know. It is just a building, that is it.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:
Any other questions from the Commission?

Commissioner Carta: )
I would like to know its overall height from the ground to the top.

Richard Walker:
You mean to the size or to the peak?

Commissioner Carta:
Peak.

Richard Walker:
I believe it is, the size would be 8 foot and I believe that it is somewhere

in the neighborhood of a four foot center. So it would be roughly around
12 feet.

Commissioner Carta:
Can you give us some description of the material that will actually be use,

that it will actually be made of?
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‘Richard Walker;
Yes, what they call the poles will be fill with concrete, it will have a,

I forget the size of the footing and it will have 2 by 8 framing around it
with 2 by 6 rafters and it will be a shingle roof, pile wood, shingle roof.

Vice-Chairman Giuffrida:

Is there anyone in the public that would like to speak in favor of this
proposal? Is there anyone in the public who would like to speak in opposi-
tion? If the Moose would relinguish the chair so that--

Ida Bittman:
My name is Ida Bittman, I like on the corner of Farm Hill Road and Randolph

Road. To start is that I can not understand why this lodge was approved.

We are all a residential section and all of a sudden, and the night that it
was approved was the day that Ella Grasso closed the roads because we had
that real bad storm. I have had so.much grief with these people that if you
would permit me I will like to read, my lawn was damaged three times, I have
copies of letters that I have written to the various members and they have
ignore) me completely. I finally took the bull by the horns and I wrote a
letter to Chief Rame who at that time was the chief of police. This letter
is dated December 4th, 1979, Middletown Police Department, Church Street,
Middletown, Dear Chief, this letter is being written with a great deal of
reluctance on my part. But I feel for the safety of motorists it had to bhe
done. The problem is this, now that the Moose Lodge has been open on Randolph
Road, it created quite a bad traffic situation that took place on December 1,
1979 and also on December 2, 1979, To state it bluntly,in quote an quote,

"it was hell bent for elections". Motorist:took the liberty of parking. where
ever they could and especially on the triangular piece of land opposite my
house, First of all, -this piece of land was given to the City of Middletown
by the Baldwin family and I am assure that it was not to be use by members

of the Moose Lodge for parking their cars. It has always been maintain by
the Park Department and Jeff Salafia has been kind enough to plant a beautiful
bed of flowers every spring of the year. When cars park there it hampers
visibility for cars coming down Randolph Road and besides this is not a
public parking area. Item 2, for the taxes I paid and for the work that I do
to maintain my property I do not feel that it is a very pretty sight to gaze
out of my picture window and see a parking area there. Traffic has been so
bad, traffic was so bad Saturday evening that some of the people parked in
front of my house on Farm Hill Road and passing cars could not see the stop
sign on the corner of Farm Hill Road and Randolph Rocad. I would like to
suggest that the Police Department place no parking signs on the triangular
plece of land and also because the road is not too wide on Farm Hill Road,

a sign or two prohibiting cars for parking in front of my home. Thank you
for listening to my gripe and I am sure that when your review the situation
you will agree with me one-hundred percent. Now I would like to read a letter
of acknowledgement from Rame. This is dated December 28th, 1979. It is
written to a Mr., William Stoeckert Executive Secretary, State of Traffic
Commission, 186 Newington Road, West Hartford Connecticut, 06110. Dear

Mr. Stoeckert Enclose you will find a copy of a letter from Ms. Ida Bittman
sent to the department regarding a parking problem in the viecinity of her
house. Ms. Bittman lives at 441 Farm Hill Road which intersects with
Randolph Road, Route 155, State road. At a Police Commission meeting held

on December 20th, 1979, it was decided to post no parking signs near here
house on Farm Hill Road. It was also recommended to request the State to
post no parking signs on both sides of Route 155 for approximately a distance
of 300 feet east and west of the newly constructed Moose Lodge which is
apparently the cause of the problem. Mr. Norman Bourassa of D.O.T,
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Ida Bittman:

Department of Transportation, District Number 1, is familiar with this
problem and has been helpful in trying to solve it. I would greatly be
appreciative if the area in question will be posted as soon as possible,

I have been insulted, I have been pushed around, my lawn was damaged three
times. The people came to view my lawn. When they hooked up the sewer
from Farm Hill Road across to Randolph Road, they gave permission to the
contractors to post two big trucks on my lawn. Who do they think they are.
I am very much against this. . If you let them put this up they are going to
go ahead and put another building up. Thank you very much.

Viee-Chairman Giuffrida:
Thank you, is there anybody else in opposition?

Irving Field:

My name is Irving Field, I live at 850 Randolph Road, very close to the
propose site. I have been here since 1950. I been on the Zoning Board of
Appeals for ten years and been the Chairman a given many of times. I am a
registered real-estate broker. Just to say that I am not talking out of my
head, I've had two fatalities on my property . I have had two cars overturn
on my property because of the increase traffic. There is no reason for the
propose building, it will only increase traffic and it says that it is for
the Moose. By the way, I am friendly with the club, I feel sorry for them,
you know that they need a building, but there is no need for this new building
They say that it will only be for Moose members but they do rent out the
property, the hall. There is no reason why a group can't be in the new
property, using it. It will increase traffic. The State has had surveys
r‘oflnew, the need of new lights and the slowing of traffic, but they do nothing
' The City does nothing. There is speeders on the road, the police have done
some stopping of traffie, but they do nothing more. There is a new road there
just put in, and traffic has increase. If you live on the road you don't
sleep at night, you don't sleep during the day if you want to take a nap
because the traffic is steady. It is a residential area and there is no

need for the club in the first place, But it is there and we can't do any-
thing about it,. If you go to the auctions on Saturday or Sunday the traffic
is full. You can't get by because there i1s so many cars there now. But

with the new installation of another building it will only increase traffic.
It will increase conjestion there. Now we don't want anymore fatalities on
the road. There is an accident there every two or three weeks. I am strongly

oppose to it. Thank you,.

Vice-Chairman Guiffrida:
Is there anybody else?

Jeanette Parrett:
My name is Jeanette Parrett and I live on, my house faces the east side,

rather the east side of my house faces the Moose Club. I am directly next
door to the Moose. Apparently the club is there and there isn't anything
that we can do about it. But, adding more buildings will definitely be a
problem. Right now I can bear with it even though a night when they have
functions a night, after one o'clock, it is very difficult to sleep because
all I hear is banging of car doors opening and closing. There has been
instances where in the summer time especially, the bar door has been open and
there has been arguments and fights. I have called the Police on many occas-
sions., My children cannot sleep on some occasions. I just feel that add-
ing another building in this R-1, Restricted 2zone, would just be, just in-
crease, in additional buildings in the future. This is what I fear. I




